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Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Organisation and implementation of training activities on animal disease preparedness: contingency planning and related measures under
the ‘Better training for safer food’ initiative. 
Start date: 01/08/2017 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 29/09/2017 
Contracting authority: European Health and Digital Executive Agency (HaDEA) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 21/08/2017
10:42

21/08/2017
11:04

Participation in the tendering
procedure, correction of footnote 5 in
the tender specifications

Which are the countries under the
stabilisation and association
agreements listed in footnote 5 on
page 5 of the tender specifications
having access to the present call for
tender?

21/08/2017
Footnote 5 should read:
"Currently Albania, the former
Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia,
Montenegro, Serbia, Bosnia and
Herzegovina and Kosovo."
Please note that tenderers from
Moldova do not have access to the
market as for this country certain
conditions with regards to access to
EU public procurement have not been
met yet.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

2 29/08/2017
11:42

30/08/2017
12:34

Clarification regarding Article I.10.2
of the draft contract

How should section I.10.2. of the
draft contract read?

30/08/2017
Article I.10.2. should read:
"All pre-existing rights incorporated in
the results, if any, are licensed to the
Union as set out in Article II.13.2."

The second paragraph of Article
I.10.2 is not applicable and therefore
shall be deleted in the final contract.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

3 15/09/2017
11:31

21/09/2017
12:21

Administrative forms, Annex Ia -
Tender submission form
Sub-contractors

Is the Economic and Financial
Capacity Overview required for
Subcontractors that have below 10%
of the contract value?
The Sub-Form states as follows: The
amount to be received by the
Subcontractor is above % of the total
value of the contract. However it
does not mention the value of the
percentage. Next to this question in
the sub-form there are 2 buttons,
one for Yes and one for No. Once it
is clicked No as answer for the
question, it still opens a page in the
sub-form with financial data to be
filled by the sub-contractor who has
below 10% of the contract value.
Therefore please clarify if the sub-
contractor who has less than 10% of
the contract value have to provide
financial data? If not, how should we
proceed in filling the submission
forms?
We would kindly appreciate to
receive an answer as soon as
possible.

21/09/2017
On the basis of the published tender
specifications, the tender must identify
the participating operators (members)
by filling in the relevant points of
Annex Ia (tender submission form).
The tender shall clearly specify the
role and tasks of each member within
the tender.
Moreover, tenderers are required to
identify subcontractors whose share
of the contract is above 10% and all
subcontractors whose capacity is
necessary to fulfil the selection criteria
(hereinafter referred to as "identified
subcontractors").
This percentage is not visible in the
submission form; however, as the
10%-threshold is indicated in the
tenders' specifications, the tenderers
shall proceed by filling ''yes'' or "no" in
the field "The amount to be received
by the subcontractor is above % of
the total value of the contract". Please
note that if ''no'' is selected, no further
financial data is necessary to be filled
in in the sub-form.


